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From: "EFE via Furniture News Magazine" <digital@gearingmediagroup.com>

« KUALA LUMPUR, MALAYSIA

@ ° [ port Furnituire-

: Exhibition, Malaysia £9%¢ i To: IFlorence Wong" <Florence@efe.my>
b X /& Date: 12/10/2019 5:00:46 AM

Subject: Malaysia's World Class Export Furniture Exhibition

EXCLUSIVE HOME & OFFICE FURNITURE

SHOWCASE
YOUR COMPLETE SOLUTION TO FURNITURE
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A WORLD BUSINESS ARENA TO ENGAGE YOUR BUSINESS
WITH A PRESTIGIOUS ENVIRONMENT

1 I |

Lii Hen Furniture

Apex Office Furniture
Exporter Sdn Bhd

Sdn Bhd
AMAZING TECHNOLOGY,TO
REVOLUTIONISE YOUR INDUSTRY

. EXPORT FURNITURE EXHIBITION |,
—— 2020 SPECIAL HIGHLIGHT —

BIGGER & BETTER

UNCOVER NEW WAYS TO PROSPER YOUR BUSINESS

| BUYERS’
INTRODUCTION
PROGRAM (BIP)

First Flames Zolano Design

Sdn Bhd

Sdn Bhd
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Hotel Stays*

Furniture News
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B2B BUSINESS MATCHING
WITH EXHIBITORS
FREE 1 DAY KL CITY L
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OFFICE SHOW ww&-} 3y & “;»:T;:;i" — -
EFE OFFICE WOOD, WOODWORKING F_lw BEST BOOTH PROFESSIONAL
s.a SP ECI AL | NVITATI o N To TH E SHOW mcm::::s: ;:Il:n;wuns CWARDS DESIGN DESIGNERS PROGRAMME

A% BUYERS’ NETWORKING NIGHT

§ FLORENCE WONG

2 florence@efe.my

¥ +6012-7746332

REGISTER
EFE LIFETIME

*Terms & Conditions Apply
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